
From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch'org >

Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:40 AM
'Allison Dunne'
Thank you, Allison -- RE: thank you -- RE: AGAIN: NEWS LEAD -- Your just-published

article & broadcast "Hudson Valley Republicans Consider Runs For Top NYS Offices"

Dear Allison,

Much appreciate your thoughtfulness in getting back to me. Have a productive day. Let's speak tomorrow afternoon -
so that you'll have the weekend to develop your LEAD on this story that UPENDS New York's statewide and legislative

races.

lf you have some time, before we speak, it would be useful, by way of background, if you would watch the VIDEO of my

testimony before then Senate Finance Committee Chairman John DeFrancisco at the Legislature's February 6,2013

"public protection" budget hearing - and for you to examine the documentary EVIDENCE I handed up to him in

substantiation. This includes my correspondence to Governor Cuomo, Attorney General Schneiderman, and Comptroller

DiNapoli pertaining to my February 5,2OL3 testimony. Everything is posted on CJA's website, www.iudgewatch.org,

accessible vio the prominent center link "OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS -- & Ending their Road to Re-

Election & Higher Office - WITH EVIDENCE!" The direct link to the webpage with the February 6,2O13 VIDEO &

EVIDENCE is here: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/elections/201,7/feb-6-2013-testimonv-evidence.htm'

I look forward to speaking with you tomorrow afternoon, even if only briefly.

Thank you.

Elena

9L4-42L-1200

From: Allison Dunne [mailto:adunne@wamc.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 22,2018 9:16 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: thank you -- RE: AGATN: NEWS LEAD -- Your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley Republicans

Consider Runs For Top NYS Offices"

Hi Elena,

I'll be out in the field all day covering events. Perhaps we can touch base tomorrow afternoon.

Allison

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (C)A) [elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February Zl,20lB 10:07 AM

To: Allison Dunne
Subject: thank you -- RE: AGAIN: NEWS LEAD -- Your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley Republicans

Consider Runs For Top NYS Offices"

Dear Allison,



Call me, at your convenience.

lf tomorrow is easier for you, let's speak then. This is a MAJOR story, upending the 2018 electoral races - from the

governor, attorney general, and comptroller, on down'

Regards.

Elena

914-42L-L200

From: Allison Dunne [mailto :adunne @wamc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 2L,201810:03 AM

To: Center for iudicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudgewatch.Qlg>

Subject: RE: AGAIN: NEWS LEAD - your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley Republicans Consider Runs

For Top NYS Offices"

Hi Elena,

I can call you later today. I'm on deadline now and booked with interviews until at least 3.

No, I'm not at that number. I'll try and phone you later'

Sincerely,
Allison Dunne
(B4s) 868-31s6
Hudson Valley Bureau Chief
Host/Prod ucer, 5 1 

o/o http : //wa mc. org/ p rog ra ms/ 5 1 -wa mc

WAMC News/Northeast Public Radio

WAMC/Northeost pubtic Radio is o regionol public radio network serving parts of seven northeastern stotes- These

include New York, Mossochusetts, Connecticut, Vermont, New lersey, New Hampshire and Pennsylvania. Stations ond

tronslators ore in 24locations throughout the region. WAMC/Northedst Public Rodio is a member of Nationol Public

Rodio and on offiliote of Public Rodio lnternationol.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 2L,2018 9:49 AM

To: Allison Dunne
Subject: AGAIN: NEWS LEAD - your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley Republicans Consider Runs For

Top NYS Offices"

ln case you missed my yesterday's e-mail, here it is again.

As your phone line has been constantly busy, please confirm that it is 845-473'4037'

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

974-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) lmailto:elena@iudeewatch'ore]

Sent:Tuesday, February 20,20!8 3:07 PM



To:'ad u nne @wa mc.org' <Ad ug.g@wamg,glg>
Subject: NEWS LEAD - Your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley Republicans Consider Runs For Top NYS

Offices"

TO: Allison Dunne/WAMC

Regarding your just-published article and broadcast,o'Hudson Valley Republican Consider Runs For Top NYS

Offices'o: hup://www.tinyurl.com/vgxltbpo. I'd like to give you the LEAD on the backstory - and its explosive
political significance, going forward.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
wwwjudgewatch.org
914-421-t200


